

## Anoka County Minnesota Kennel Club Meeting Minutes February 15, 2017

·	
Attendance:	Sara C Peterson, Kathy & Jim Billman, Carolyn Kraskey, Gloria Zopfi, Nancy Cameron, Barb Stoffel, Randy Bebeau, Lisa Dankert, Anita Cholewa, Karen Godfrey, Sandy Reitsma, Laurie Hanson, Pamela Jones, Lynda Peterson <b>Guests:</b> Cheryl & Keith Shank
President's Report:	Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m. by, President Gloria.
Vice President's Report:	None.
Secretary's Report:	Election Meeting Minutes – Attendance David & Denise Carlson questionable, Craig Cameron not member, use Accepted or Passed when making motions. Randy motioned, Lisa seconded, passed with corrections. General Meeting Minutes – Above corrections as well to General meeting. Carolyn motioned, Jim seconded, Passed with corrections.
Treasurer's Report:	Checking \$5,132.24; Savings \$69,007.62 with a Total of \$74,139.86 Karen motioned, Lisa seconded, Treasurers Report Accepted
Membership:	Nancy Johnson with French Bulldogs, second reading, all accept – Welcome! Keith and Cheryl Shank, second reading, all accept – Welcome!
Cluster Committee:	Sandy – Submitted 98% of what we need for draft premium, are now waiting for review and corrections. The entire 4 days of the cluster will be in honor of Robbie Hiltz. Suggestion from Gloria of something special for Jrs in honor of Robbie since she was a huge advocate of Jrs. Lisa suggests of a scholarship. Anything going into the premium needs to be in, in two weeks. Into the catalog needs to be in, in a month. Gloria suggests a larger rosette to Best Jr, Laurie suggests to have it presented right before BIS. Nancy moves for a motion to have ACMKC purchase a large rosette "appropriately sized ribbon to make eyes twirl" and \$25 gift card and hand Best Jr Friday
Obedience Trial:	Barb Stoffel - Judges entered, Nancy assisted. Panel has been approved. Issue last year with graduate obedience, has same exercises as utility not open, it has been corrected. Dates September 23 & 24. All same classes as previous years. Pam agreed to be chief ring steward.
Agility Trial:	Laurie Hanson – Looking to have the trial this year. Held week 49, the weekend before Granite City Show. Saturday and Sunday show. Some clubs have been having three day shows, we are going will a two day show our first year. It will be hosted at Fusion in Minnetonka. Mike is doing a lot to help our club out. Next step to vote – Kathy B agreed to be hospitality – Club members have preference to getting entered into the trial before the drawing. We will need permission from Minnetonka kennel club to use Fusion. Karen moves a motion to go ahead with agility trial this year, Kathy seconded, Passed to host Agility Trial 2017.
Communications/Publicity: Kare11 Backyard, still working on getting a hold of someone for the Pure Bred	

**Communications/Publicity:** Kare11 Backyard, still working on getting a hold of someone for the Pure Bred Day.

Educational Programs:	Looking into having someone come in to talk about the details of Dock Diving
Website:	Behind on corrected minutes, they will be updated soon. Wondering if we should have anything for Robbie for all to see, not just members. A memory page would be a from a blurp on the main page. Also post that the whole Cluster is in honor of Robbie. All this, once Tim approves.
Sunshine:	Tim Peterson donation to Animal Inn Jr Showmanship Fund in honor of Porter, Tim Hilz for the loss of Robbie, Craig Schwarten get well soon card, Jim & Kathy Billman loss of their Brandi
New Business:	Gloria was unable to open the membership list. Waiting on that to get application submitted Budget – Carolyn moved to approve the budget, Kathy seconded, all accepted Doggie Olympics at the State Fair, Gloria asking to have it posted on the website. University of MN Veterinary Medical Center announced to a newly developed drug for hemangiosarcoma
Adjourn:	Carolyn moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 PM, Nancy seconded, all accepted
Brag's	